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Anne Ferguson

From:
Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 9:40 AM
To: Anne Ferguson
Cc:

Grants@valleywater.org

Subject: Valley Water Award Notification

Dear Anne: 

On February 23, 2021, the Santa Clara Valley Water District (Valley Water) approved awarding a Safe, Clean Water Ed & 
Trails Grant in the amount of $40,985.00 to the Bay Area Older Adults for the Watershed Waste Reduction Program. 

We greatly appreciate your commitment to our Safe, Clean Water priorities and look forward to working with you. 
Valley Water's Safe, Clean Water Grants and Partnerships Program staff will be reaching out to your staff to prepare the 
necessary documents and to facilitate the next steps to execute the grant agreement. Please note that no work should 
begin until the agreement is fully executed by both parties. 

Again, we look forward to working with Bay Area Older Adults and we are excited partner with you on this project. 

For questions or more information, please contact Kristen Yasukawa, Community Benefits Program Administrator, at 
(408) 630-2876 or kyasukawa@valleywater.org.

SAFE, CLEAN WATER GRANTS & PARTNERSHIPS 
COMMUNITY BENEFITS PROGRAM 
Office of Civic Engagement 
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Santa Clara Valley Water District is now known as: 

Clean Water • Healthy Environment • Flood Protection 

5750 Almaden Expressway, San Jose CA 95118 
www.valleywater.org 


